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Don Thomson

From: "SEAWOLF"
To:

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2001 5:41 PM
Subject: Reunion 2002

Gentlemen:

Con and | have just returned from what was an extremely successfui trip to St. Louis in preparation for the 2002
reunion. | am pleased to report that we have blocked out the 1st through the 4th of July, 2002 at the Adam's Mark
Hote! in downtown St. Louis. The rate guaranteed us is the military per diem rate — $90.00 per room. Thatis a
flat rate for any number of persons, within reason of course.

The Adam's Mark is at the base of the Gateway Arch, 2 blocks from Busch Stadium, walking distance to
LaClede's Landing and has shuttle service to the gambling casinos. Each 4th of July, there is a large
celebration/carnival in the park at the base of the arch and includes many activities, food booths and fireworks.
Union Station Mall is a short cab or bus ride away as are numerous fine restaurants & pubs. Airport
transportation is avaiiable at the airport via taxi or shuttie service. Cabs are expensive, about $35-$40, but the
vans provide round-trip tickets for $15-$20. Light rail is also available, but the terminal is about 4 blocks from the
hotel.

It is uncertain whether or not the Cardinals will be in town that week, but | am told unofficially that they are at
home every other year. They are away this year, so let's hope. 2002 schedule is published in Sep-Oct,
depending on whether they are in the playoffs.

I will be preparing a flyer and registration form in the near future to include all of the pertinant information. Also, |
will be sending Ed Pietzuch a listing of activities & places along with their web site URL's for posting on the
internet.

if you have any comments or suggestions, please contact me as soon as possible so that | may finalize the
agenda.

Fratenally,

Dan

6/18/02





